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July 11, 1997

dugan production corp.

Mr. Ernie Busch

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Re: Proposed Allocation Factors
NMOCD Administrative order DHC-1535
Dugan's September 15
API No. 30-045-26518
A-24-24N-10W, San Juan County
Communitization Agreement NMO1S5 P35-86C-513

Dear Mr. Busch:

In accordance with the subject commingling order, we submit for your approval the following
production allocation factors for the commingled production in Dugan's September 15 well:

Pool Commingled oil Commingled gas
Bisti Lower Gallup 98% 34%
Basin Dakota Gas 2% 66%

These factors are based upon our projection of future oil and gas reserves to ultimately be
recovered from this well bore, and include remaining reserves from the existing Dakota
completion which are estimated to be 82,200 MCF and 270 BBL condensate (Ref. Attachment
No. 1), plus a projected recovery from the recently completed Gallup interval of 12,500 BBL of
oil and 42,400 MCF of gas. The Gallup reserves reflect an average of the ultimate recoveries
from 2 offset wells operated by Dugan, our April Surprise No. 3 (Ref. Attachment No. 2) & our
MF No. 1 (Ref. Attachment No. 3). Based upon our testing to date, we anticipate the Gallup
completion in the September 15 to be very similar to these 2 offsets.

Allocation factors based upon ultimate recoveries are proposed since we anticipate the newly

completed Gallup interval to exhibit some flush production typical to new completions while the
Dakota interval has been producing since 3/86 and is fairly stabilized.
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The interest ownership in both completions is the same. Dugan Production holds all working
interest, and both leases are 12-1/2% Federal royalty. There are no overriding royalty interests.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.
Sincerely,

%\,@gw’

John D. Roe

JDR/tmf
xc: Duane Spencer, BLM-FDO

Attachs.



B T S S

199 94T + SJow o02'2g T LE /-7

%\\\\\Q\X\‘M\ ﬂ\\Sl\ﬂ.lW\\

9661 1661 9861
_ ! " 1 ! _ _ — o1
| -
............................ . s - = eot
| o
apw22Z ! i i
- =¥ w P B
2007
1~ 000801
| I | | ] [ N
MOT-Ny2-tv2-y
_____________ Ha4en x STiy3aW3Ld3s oo eiEn
s SB9 SUsuol SA O 3Ol O Ol/|Ed oo SE9
110 awl] sSA ajey uoljoanpoudg (| | ammeees 110
uo | 42NPod y10M¥a NISYd paje|no|e]




L6671

T s 2881 ~ /114ECCL T opgy aps it/ FST

PO

e S L PLE 199 & £76 F LE -1 =1 i)

‘

Ao MS)BY + (F] OFE = b/t nIsy FeT

667

L86T

2861

.........

NN

Vg 227 227 o

at

20071

110

Mé6-Nt2-6T-0
x £13STALANS TTAdY
sy4uoy sSA Ol 49l O Ol 9d
3W| ] SA 248y UOI}ONpoJd
dNTI¥9 ¥3M0T IL1SId

- - . JBjey
cee. sEg

....... 110
paje|naje]




.liu.u;\\\;\lm.m.m\NV + /99 28L°%s = e Df e iwesf ) o\hlﬂ
S &L T (99 2297/ =

L& ~t-y @22

Ao D02'2/ + |99 @VEE T b -1~ 1ISY FST

S667 B66T S86T
l { | _ ! ! ! |
,ﬁ
P
| S\\Nﬂ“\% -
-—— 3
! ! f _ ! 1 ! f B
e M&6-Ny2-8T-71 o
............. JdajeM \l - x T!44 .._m._.Mz
o SE9 s ‘o SU4UOW SA O 49 4O Ol lEd o =89
{ta / aWl| SA ®ey uoiyonpoud || e 1ta
uo | 4 3Npo.dd \\\ il uww\ m\\J dN7¥9 ¥3M07T ILSId paje|naje]

e’

5}

(51528




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS e oo™
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
GARY E. JOHNSON

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

July 18, 1997

John D Roe
Dugan Production Corporation
PO Box 420

Farmington NM 87499

Re:  September #15, API# 30-045-26518, A-24-24N-10W, DHC

Dear John:
Your recommended allocation of commingled production for the referenced well is hereby
accepted as follows: .
Gas Oil

Bisti Lower Gallup 34% 98%
Basin Dakota 66% 2%
Yours truly,

?/u/ow« ) s

_Ernie Busch

 District Geologist/Deputy O&G Inspector
EB/sh
cc: well file
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